# Jacquelyn Carr

## **PROFILE**

Motivated, determined, and hardworking designer with four years of experience in garment making as well as work experience. Seeking Fashion Designer position to gain experience in the field and expand skill set. Goal oriented and positive attitude. Willing to learn and grow, and experiment with new ideas and techniques. Brings uplifting energy to the workplace environment. Creative, detail-oriented, responsible, and excellent with team work and time management.

## **EDUCATION**

# **University of North Texas, Denton, TX** - BFA-Fashion Design

August 2019 - May 2023

Accepted into the Fashion Design program on December 14, 2020.

Grade Point Average of 3.861.

### Wylie High School, Wylie, TX - High School Diploma

August 2015 - May 2019

Grade Point Average of 3.865

# **SKILLS**

Extensive Knowledge in Adobe Creative Suite and Microsoft Office Suite.

Extensive Knowledge in Patternmaking, Sewing, and Draping.

Extensive Knowledge in Sketching and Illustration.

Moderate knowledge in Technical Design.

Moderate Knowledge in Gerber Accumark.

Workable Knowledge in PLM System.

# RELATED EXPERIENCE

Attended fit session with dress form and physical model to make any necessary alterations to garments.

Participated in a photoshoot to capture garments for student portfolios.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Pet Smart, Garland, TX - Sales Associate

June 2022 - August 2022/ December 2022 - January 2023

- Work as a cashier and in pet care to ensure all animals are healthy and taken care of.
- Assist customers in buying products and provide insight to questions they may have.

# **Vector Marketing, Rowlett, TX** - Sales Representative

July 2021 - July 2021

- Demonstrated high end knives, cutlery, and utensils to showcase the brand Cutco to potential customers.
- Attended meetings that showcased hard work and valuable insights to further enhance our skills within the company.

### Ross, Wylie, TX - Sales Associate

June 2020 - August 2020

- Handled sales as a cashier.
- Worked the floor, organized, and cleaned products for available access to customers.
- Provided styling insight to customers that left them satisfied with purchases and an overall great experience.

# BurgerHut, Wylie, TX - Cashier/Server

April 2019 - August 2019

- Took orders and delivered food to customers, checked on them regularly to ensure a positive experience.
- Worked in the kitchen as a cook and regularly cleaned the establishment.